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CHAIR HOKAMA: . . . (gavel). . . The Policy Committee for the Council, County of Maui shall come
to order. This is a meeting of the 22' of March 2011. Members, we have a long agenda today
so my apologies. There are requirements by Charter that you are, we are tasked with. One is
with boards and commissions on terms that expire at the end of this month on the 31 st and the
Chair will, once we get past the testimony stage, the Chair will explain the current situation as in
regards to the Charter and where we are so that there's no confusion between the Mayor's list
and the Committee Chair's list. I will explain that to you when we get to the business end of the
meeting. At this time, we're going to start with public testimony. Excuse me, before we start
public testimony, let me just say who is present here this morning. We have Committee
Members Baisa, Cochran, Couch, Victorino, and White.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Good morning, Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Morning.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Good morning, Members. Excused as...at this time is Mr. Carroll, who will be
joining us later in the proceedings. Mr. Pontanilla and Mr. Mateo are, are excused from this
meeting. They are attending vital Legislative committee meetings to avoid having the County
lose its share of TAT revenues for the upcoming budget considerations. Okay, we shall move to
testimony. Those wishing to provide testimony, please sign up. If you have already signed up,
when your name is called, please come forward to the podium. If you are representing an entity
or organization, the Committee requests that you share that with us. You have three minutes to
give your testimony. We have a clock that will assist you with lights at the beginning of your
testimony; the green light will go on. When you have 30 seconds left, like the stop lights at
intersections, the yellow light will go on and at the 3 minute mark, the red light will go on and
your time is up. Please turn off any telephones or pagers at this time, please. I will enforce
decorum in this Chamber. Stating that, ... (clears throat)... excuse me, the first testifier this
morning is Mr. James Fosbinder.
. . .BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY. .

MR. FOSBINDER: Good morning.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Good morning.
MR. FOSBINDER: My name is James Fosbinder and I represent the Molokai Veterans Group. I'm
here to request that you seriously entertain the offer that's been made. I don't believe that you
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will ever receive an offer similar to this. If we have to go to trial, we'll be asking for
substantially more. I think the Molokai Veterans have been incredibly reasonable in what they're
requesting. They're simply asking for enough damages to get them back to being able to build
the building as they could have five years ago. Unfortunately, many costs have gone up. The
contractor moved off island, who had offered to do it for a very low price, so that's essentially
the bulk of the damages. They're asking for very small individual damages. There is a
somewhat similar case that the Supreme Court just decided against the people who had filed the
lawsuit, but I would point out that the group that filed the lawsuit, only one person actually was
getting damages and that was where the veterans were protested by the anti-gay church, recent
case. That was an $11 million award for one person, a parent of a veteran who had died. If you
think about getting multi-million dollar judgments for 24 possible veterans here, obviously that
would be a huge blow to the County. I just feel like they've made an incredibly reasonable offer
and I urge you to accept it.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Fosbinder. Members, any questions for Mr. Fosbinder on
testimony he shared in open session? Having none, Mr. Fosbinder, we thank you for your
testimony. Next we have Manuel Garcia.
MR. GARCIA: Good morning, all of you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good morning.
MR. GARCIA: I am the VA Council representative, one of them. Dr. Hafermann, Bo Mahoe, myself
are on the VA Council. We represent Molokai. I have a letter from our Commander who's
recently had some heart problems, wasn't able to attend the meeting. He asked me to read this.
"Aloha and good morning, Chairman Riki Hokama and Council Members of Maui County
Policy Committee. This written testimony is being read to you on behalf of the Molokai
Veterans Caring for Veterans and me. I'm asking if possible that the Committee make a decision
today to resolve the legal dispute between the Molokai Veterans Caring for Veterans and the
previous Maui County Administration and some officials. In my opinion, for five years the
Molokai Veterans went through a wrongful permit process. It would be a relief and a benefit to
all veterans and Maui taxpayers and voters if a decision can be made to settle this dispute fair
and just. I'm not going to use the rewind button on the issue of this matter, hopefully you all
have, you all have the needed information. I would like to make a point. There are 50 to 100
brave men who are giving their life on behalf of their county, or their country to stop nuclear
fallout due to an earthquake and tsunami that could be disastrous and catastrophic to their people.
These men are putting their lives on the line for their county. The government and people highly
revere and consider these men heroes. Many of the Molokai veterans have done the same for
their country and come back wounded, hurt, Agent Orange, PTSD, missing limbs, et cetera, and
we are asking their County government for a small sanctuary vet center to administer services to
past, present and future veterans for counseling, mingling, and fellow veterans, et cetera.
Possibly the men still live in Japan five to ten years from now might ask their country for a
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center. Do you think their government and fellow citizens would say we support the cause but
many people are involved, we can't make a decision now and it may take five to ten years, just
go through the process and you'll eventually get a permit. If the State DOD, Federal
government, and County government wanted to do the same project on Molokai veterans'
property, the building permit would have been issued in two months. If you represented yourself
or an organization and wanted the same project, how would you react and feel if treated the same
way the Molokai veterans have been treated? The question to all is why has it taken us to this
day? If you have the authority and the power to end this sad saga, may Akua give you the
wisdom and make a fair and just decision. Mahalo. Larry Helm, Commander."
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you very much, Mr. Garcia. Members, any questions for Mr. Garcia on his
testimony that he shared with you this morning? Mr. Garcia, we thank you very much for your
presence. ... (Coughs)... Excuse me. Next we have Mr. David Hafermann, Hayfermann [sic] ,
my apologies if I'm not pronouncing your name correctly.
MR. HAFERMANN: Chairman Hokama, thank you for the opportunity to, to speak in support of the
Molokai Veterans Caring for Veterans proposal for settlement. My name is David Hafennann,
I'm a member of the Molokai Veterans Caring for Veterans. I served as a physician for 27 years
in the United States Air Force Medical Service. I currently serve the veterans on Molokai as a
physician for the Veterans Administration. The Molokai Veterans Caring for Veterans is purely
grassroots organization. Their mission is stated very simply in their title. It was started by a few
veterans who recognized that services for veterans on Molokai was far too limited. While over
300 veterans have joined the organization, a veteran does not have to be a member to receive
help from this group. It was quickly recognized that a dedicated veterans' center was needed.
Veterans' centers were initially formed, much like our group, by grassroots efforts by Vietnam
veterans who saw that readjustment and counseling services for Vietnam veterans were lacking.
These needs were not met by the existing veterans service organizations or by the government.
Veterans' centers sprang up in storefronts all over the country and eventually became formally
recognized with support from the government. Veterans' centers provide not simply
readjustment and counseling services for war veterans and their families but serve as safe havens
where veterans traumatized and disillusioned can gather. The Molokai Veterans Center project
will provide such a sorely needed place. There are a large number of Molokai veterans who
"brought the war home with them" as it was put by a widow of a recently deceased Vietnam
veteran at the last Memorial Day ceremony at the Molokai Veterans Cemetery. For years they've
received no attention. Many have continued to be suspicious of organized efforts to assist them.
Tragically, the prolonged process of attempting to get permits for the, for their veterans center
and the reaction and publicity from Maui County has only exacerbated their trauma. Some of
those who've chosen to speak up have been denigrated by the government that has purported to
serve them. They've been accused of "not following the rules", even though they have been
given incomplete or inaccurate information and misdirection. There was a delay of over a year
before being told that they needed to restart their SMA permit process all over after, only after
they get a change in their zoning. They've been accused of seeking "special treatment" when all
they want is treatment equal to other projects that have been done on Molokai. A recent example
is a health clinic being called a "philanthropic institution" by the Planning Department so it'd fit
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the Zoning Code. The veterans did not receive such a liberal interpretation of their Zoning Code.
In short, this is a nightmare for veterans who already suffer from their own nightmares. I
strongly urge the Policy Committee, County Council and Mayor to accept the Molokai Veterans
Caring for Veterans proposal for settlement as quickly as possible. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Hafermann Members, any questions for the gentleman on
testimony he presented this morning? Having none, we thank you very much for being present
this morning. Next is Mr. Richard Pool...Pohle?
MR. POHLE (from the audience): Pohle.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Pohle.
MR. POHLE: Greetings. I'm Richard Pohle, a resident of Maui since 1969. My wife from Kaneohe
and I are protea farmers at the 4,000 foot level on Crater Road. We are also number 675 on the
meter priority list. I am the founder of the Upcountry Meter List Association, UMLA. We are
the only organization representing small landowners wanting to develop their properties for
Upcountry housing for their kids. The goal of UMLA is simple. It is the elimination of the
meter priority list. In other words, meters should be given on request. In other words, Maui
County should end the current practice of using meters to control Upcountry development. The
practice is divisive, destructive to long time landowners on Maui and possibly, illegal. Maui
should use zoning restrictions and long-range planning instead. In early February, the Mayor
nominated me for the second vacant position to the Board of Water Supply. Somewhere between
March 4 th and March 15 th , my name was deleted from the Mayor's slate of appointees. Mike
Molina told me last Thursday that since the Mayor's nomination were submitted after
January 31 st, the Council could pick whomever they want. Apparently you have overlooked me.
Therefore, I wish to offer my name for consideration for the second vacancy on the Board of
Water Supply. As I told the Mayor earlier, I have a Ph.D. in Physics. When I retired in 2005, I
was the chief scientist at Textron Maui, at the Maui Space Surveillance Site on Mount Haleakala.
Thus, I would bring to the Board of Water Supply extensive scientific expertise, analytical
ability, objectivity, the ability to pinpoint important issues, to direct inquiry, and to suggest
solutions. I have a proven interest and expertise in the Upcountry water issues and I would be a
quick study for water issues related to the rest of Maui. I am not a stealth candidate. I've
testified about water issues before this and other committees about 20 times in the last 2 years. I
have hosted a meeting where Mayor Arakawa spoke at the Maui Community Center. I have met
with Council Members. I have spoken on talk radio, Akaku, the Upcountry Rotary and at Alan's
water availability meeting, and have been featured in the Maui Weekly. I have collected pertinent
newspaper articles that, with my comments. I have posted everything I've said and learned on
my website, UMLA, U-M-L-A.WS, devoted exclusively to the Upcountry meter issue. If you
visit that site, you will find dedication, information, objectivity, fairness, slide shows, and
correspondence that although in the public domain are not otherwise available. I have enjoyed
and agreed with David Taylor's testimonies to the Council. But in my testimony, I told you last
year everything he has told you now. I have told you it is expensive to pump water uphill, that
new water will cost more than the easy sources already exploited, that water is available but
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expensive, that new infrastructure and sources like wells are needed, that the Council needs to
allocate expenses and set water policy. I agree with Mayor Arakawa's approach to the meter
issues and understand the difficulties facing him. Perhaps that is why he has nominated me to
this position. I pledge to do the best I can to clarify and contribute to the solutions of the water
issues facing Maui County. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Pohle. Any questions for the gentleman on his testimony provided
this morning? Having none, Mr. Pohle, thank you very much for your comments. Next we have
Mr. Paul...is it Louse, is it Lang?
MR. LAUB (from the audience): Laub.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Laub. I'm sorry.
MR. LAUB: It's alright. Aloha everybody, I'm Paul Laub. George Orwells [sic] once said we
see...sleep safely in our beds because rough men stand ready in the night to visit violence on
those who would harm us. These are the men. They weren't born rough; they were all some
mother's sweet child who grew up and answered their country's and their people's call to duty.
They gave a blank check to the government that included their all, up to and including their lives.
Many have been seriously wounded, not just the wounds you can see like the loss of limbs, but
injuries to their psyches and minds, the kind that they can see every day, the kind that causes you
to wake up at... screaming, the kind that causes you to attack your wife while you sleep. They're
not asking for anything that they haven't earned. The State gave them the money to build
themselves a, a home. Look at their name, Molokai Veterans Caring for Veterans. But who let
them down? Can it be our very own Maui government that saw fit to allow restaurants and
houses to be built on the same waterline that they claimed was not suitable enough for their
haven? Can you believe that 46 veterans of Molokai have died waiting for this hall? Can you
believe that they're meeting in a building so small that there are people sitting, not out, just out
the front door, but out the back door as well? Can you believe that, that when the Molokai
soldiers wanted to public ...publically to demonstrate for their building, that the then Mayor told
me that if they demonstrated, which is their right to free speech, that they, not her, fought for and
were wounded for, that she said that they would then never get a permit? Can you believe that
before every meeting with these veterans that the Mayor sent out news releases to, to the...the
newspaper saying that a solution was reached? There is a hero here, Council Chair Mateo
strongly supported fairness for these veterans and this will not be forgotten. He wrote letters and
he was very standup. I know he's not here, but thank you very much, Chair Mateo. Justice
delayed is justice denied. The time has come for an appropriate settlement of the claims for
these righteous people. They have been damaged yet again and, and who's the foe this time?
Sadly, it was us, the County. Let's right the wrong. Let's move on. Thank you very kindly.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Laub. Any questions for Mr. Laub on testimony presented this
morning? Mr. Couch?
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you, Mr. Laub. First of all, I wanted to say thank you to all the
veterans who testified and appreciate their service. Where is in, in your side's mind, where is the
permit issue right now? Where are you guys on it?
MR. LAUB: We're waiting for the County. The County has to sign the permit.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. I guess...does Corp. Counsel have that information?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Corp. Counsel will answer when we are -COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay.
CHAIR HOKAMA: --in the business portion of the meeting, -COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: That's true. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: --Mr. Couch.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you.
MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair? Excuse me?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Kushi?
MR. KUSHI: Member Couch, as well as the rest of the Members, I caution you and will advise you that
this is an active litigation case. Any questions that you ask regarding the case should be done in
executive session.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you very much, Mr. Couch. Any further questions for Mr. Laub in
open session?
MR. LAUB: Thank you kindly.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you very much, Mr. Laub. Next we have Suki Haleva [sic]?
MS. HALEVI (from the audience): Halevi.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Halevi. Thank you.
MS. HALEVI: Good morning, Mr. Chairman, Members of the Committee. I'm Suki Halevi, I represent
Molokai Veterans Caring for Veterans, plaintiffs in this case. I brought with me today a copy of
our opposition to the County's motion to dismiss, at the back of that is Larry Helm's affidavit.
There were other documents sent to you earlier, please don't miss Larry's affidavit at the back of
this copy of the opposition. We will be moving to amend the complaint to make it clear that this
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is not about different objectives between the Department of Water Supply and the Fire
Department as we were first told. This case is about the misuse of permitting standards.
Sometimes decisions were made that helped the vets, more often they were made against them
and they were held to higher standards than neighboring properties on the same or smaller
waterlines including the yacht club owned by the County of Maui at the end of Hio Place. There
were also repeated errors by the Department of Water Supply and the County giving false and
misleading information during the permitting process and the Department of Water Supply used
the wrong method to test fire flow, the one which would give the worst result for the vets. This
is also about using the vets as political leverage in the election and in the approval process for
DNLR's harbor improvement project. And then there are the First Amendment issues. A Mayor
and a staff who believe that they could threaten and intimidate people into submission and keep
the Molokai vets from coming to Maui to demonstrate and to protest. And finally you have the
continued abuse and disrespect of the vets. The County has argued to a Federal judge that
you've done nothing to hurt them. Go to Molokai, stand before the cross where the vet center is
supposed to be and hear the voices of the vets who have died waiting or the voice of Irene
Tancayo, whose husband Michael spent his last days trying to win a building permit.
Mrs. Tancayo told me, do not cry, be proud. What I learned on Molokai is that a warrior, even a
disabled warrior, will fight for what is right, for what is pono. The Molokai vets have shed blood
for the Constitution. The Nisei who fought for the country that interred their families, the
Vietnam vets who fought for a country that turned its back on them, these are the people being
disrespected now as they fight for the ones returning from Iraq and Afghanistan, for the
community, for all the people of Maui who've been unfairly treated. The Molokai veterans also
stand for the ones who have died, whose spirits are right here in this room. If you have PTSD,
you cannot leave the dead behind. It is a terrible fate yet it gives people uncommon courage.
The Molokai veterans will fight if they must but they want to settle. They've lost contractors and
suppliers who offered discount rates. They've been put to unnecessary expense and they've
suffered anguish, anxiety, hypervigilance, anger, mistrust as they watched the desecration of their
place of refuge. This case should have been investigated, not litigated. Do not send the veterans
back into Federal court in Honolulu to seek justice. Please help them find justice on Maui, here
today. Please settle this case. Mahalo.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you for your testimony. Members, any questions on testimony she has
presented to you? Okay. Next we have Cummins Mahoe. ...(Short pause)... I'd also like to
welcome Mr. Carroll to the Committee's proceedings this morning. Mr. Mahoe, at
your...when...at your readiness.
MR. MAHOE: Good morning. I'm a Vietnam combat veteran, also a member of the Molokai Veterans
Caring for Veterans. And I've been tasked today to read a statement from some of our very
special and unique membership, our World War II veterans of Molokai. "Aloha and good
morning, Chairman and Council Members, of the Policy Committee. This statement is being
read to you with our full support. We served our country. When called to war, we went and did
not tell Uncle Sam to wait five years and maybe we will go to war, and now we ask that you do
the right thing to settle and resolve the building permit and all claims today for the Molokai
Veterans Caring for Veterans, so we can see it." They have furnished their phone numbers and I
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will read their names out to you. They are on the average 85 years or older. There is Ben
Munesue, Paddy Evans, Alice Kono, Oliver Young, David Nanod, Franklin Augustiro, and
Osamu Murikami And I will submit the telephone numbers to the, to the Council.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you.
MR. MAHOE: And since I still have green here, I just want to say, I'm the retired postmaster of
Kaunakakai, almost like a political position. And for Molokai Veterans Caring for Veterans, I do
a lot of emcee duties which includes all the Veterans Day ceremonies, the holidays. I also go to
schools to speak and I'm constantly barraged at the status of our situation. And I just urge the
Council to please settle this in an expedient manner so that I can now say good words to our
community rather than hibernate most of the time because I don't know what's going on. Thank
you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Mahoe. Committee, any questions for Mr. Mahoe on the
testimony he shared with you this morning?
MR. MAHOE: Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Having none, Mr. Mahoe, thank you for your presence. Next we have Mr. DeGray
Vanderbilt. Okay, unless there's anyone else wishing to testify, Mr. Vanderbilt is the last person
requesting to provide testimony on today's agendized meeting. Mr. Vanderbilt?
MR. VANDERBILT: Aloha, Chair Hokama and Members of the Policy Committee. My name is
DeGray Vanderbilt, I'm a resident of Molokai. I wanted to testify on two items, the, the veterans
proposed settlement and one of the nominees for Molokai Planning Commission. But as for the
veterans, this has been a long road for them. I've testified on the veterans' behalf before the
Planning Commission and maybe, I think, before the Council. I was an ex-chairman of the
Planning Commission, so I tried to give a perspective on the very narrow and restrictive
interpretation of the planning and zoning laws that I believe that the County of Maui unfairly
applied to the veterans center, and I think more of those will come out if there should be a
lawsuit which is a horrible way to have to do this. I, I want to say right off the bat that the
County had a lot of discretion to make this thing work over the past several years. I'm not a
veteran, but my extended family and I are very appreciative and always are for the great
sacrifices the men and women of Molokai made on our behalf, and the men and women all over
this country that served us, and, and I think it's time that some due be given to these men and
women. And hopefully this Policy Committee will, will work to try to approve this settlement
and move on and reward our veterans for a, a very [sic] job well done. And, Mr. Chairman, if I
could move on to the next?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Please do so, Mr. Vanderbilt.
MR. VANDERBILT: Yeah. You know, I, as I said, I, I was involved heavily on lobbying for a Molokai
Planning Commission. I've served on the Planning Commission, I've been Chair of the Planning
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Commission, and I love our Planning Commission. It's sad to see that we, we now have three
vacancies. You have one nominee to look at today and I don't like to say anything bad about
anybody on Molokai and I'm not going to say anything bad today, but I, I just want to point out
something. You have a nominee that was sent down to you, Zhan Dudoit, and, and Zhan is a
friend of mine But on her application she put that she was a GPAC member. I was on the
GPAC. She never attended one meeting. And we all have things going on in our lives which
may have caused that, but this is something you need to know. Our Planning Commission works
on a very narrow margin of just barely making quorum and sometimes not. You're losing...I
know Steve Chaikin attended every meeting. He is the current Chair, he's going off, and to
replace somebody that may or may not attend the meetings would not help things out. Now
maybe Zhan is ready to make another commitment. She made a new application. She had
served on the Planning Commission before, then the GPAC. I don't know if she's talked to any
of the Council Members, but I, I just think it would behoove the Council to, to please check with
her and make sure that she has the commitment to serve on this and as I said, you guys are
coming into budget right now, but we're going to need an appointment...we're going to need to
have an appointment of three people, Don Williams just got a job in Oahu, so he's, he's a
contractor that's on the Planning Commission and has done a great job, but he's got a vacancy
that's now going to be there and you have the two people that Joe Kalipi and Steve Chaikin
whose terms end on March 31 st . I understand there may have been some other people that
applied for the Planning Commission but the way this thing's set up, nobody knows who applied
because the names aren't released by the Mayor's Office until they come to you all, so I don't
know if there's one or two other people. I made a couple of calls the other day around to let
people know that there may be a window of opportunity if they move quickly, get some kind of
application in by tomorrow. I'm not quite sure of the process but there's a special meeting, I
understand, coming up and the Council does have the power to, to put whoever they want in
because the Mayor was late. So anyway, I just wanted to give my input and I just want to let
Zhan know that this is not being in favor or not in favor of her on the Commission, but I just
think it's something the Council needs to know before they make an appointment to this very
important board. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Vanderbilt. Members, any questions for Mr. Vanderbilt on any of
the two items he testified this morning on? Okay. Having none, -MR. VANDERBILT: Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: --Mr. Vanderbilt, thank you for being here this morning. Staff, do have...we have
any other requests for testimony this morning?
MS. FRIAS: No, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Members, the Chair will close public testimony for today's Committee
meeting of the 22 nd of March 2011, with no objections.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, so ordered. ... (Short pause)... Just so we can let people know for the
people from Molokai that came for today's agenda item that is listed next on our agenda, I will
be taking up boards and commissions first, and so, you know, you might...if you have parking in
front of the County Building, you might want to watch the clock. Our enforcement is very
diligent and consistent in his application so, you know, I just give you notice, so watch the time
please on the wall, and that your item will be up next. I cannot tell you how soon it will be up
next but your, your issue is up next. And that may, that may take some time.
. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY.. .

ITEM NO. 2(6): NOMINATIONS TO BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND COMMISSIONS
(VARIOUS) (C.C. No. 11-31)

CHAIR HOKAMA: Members, may I direct your attention to Policy Item 2(6) under the heading of
NOMINATIONS TO BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND COMMISSIONS (VARIOUS). Your
Committee has received correspondence dated March 2, 2011, from the Mayor, that transmitted
his draft resolution to approve nominees to fill vacancies that will occur on March 31, 2011, on
various boards, committees and commissions. And I...and we also have a correspondence dated
March 15 th from myself, as your Committee Chair, transmitting a draft resolution entitled,
"NOMINATING AND APPROVING THE APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS TO THE
BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS FOR THE COUNTY OF MAUI". And we have a listing of
the various boards and committees and those that your Chair is recommending for consideration
of approval this morning. Part of the situation we are in, Members, is that according to the
Charter, the submittal by Mayor Arakawa on March 2 nd , missed the deadline, so actually in your
Chair's view, there is no Mayor's submittal or a valid submittal. It is now up to the Council to
consider names for various boards and commissions and we have until the end of the month.
Should April 1 st arise and the Council does not make any decision, then it will fall back upon the
Administration and the Mayor to resubmit a new list of nominees to fill vacancies in the various
boards and commissions of the County of Maui. What your Chair has done is given you a...his
proposal. There are some boards and commissions that still do not have people or nominees
recommended by myself. And I chose to do that based on various input that I received
voluntarily from various components of the community regarding certain nominees that were
being proposed by the Mayor's list. What I have chosen to do in certain instances is to leave that
position blank and unless the Council chooses to fill it, it will then go back to the Mayor for the
Mayor to consider sending either the same name down back to Council or considering a new
nominee to fill that vacancy. So that is the current situation with the boards and commissions
before us this morning. Are there any questions to your Chairman regarding the situation?
Okay. Having none, we did have a request by various Members of the Committee to request a
nominee to be present and he has made himself available to the Committee, and that is the
nominee Mr. Sydney Kikuchi, who has been nominated to the Board of Ethics. So at this time, I
would like to ask Mr. Kikuchi if he would please come forward and, and join the Committee.
Mr. Kikuchi, thank you for being present here this morning at the Committee's meeting. If you
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would like, the Chair is open to allowing you to give some comments at this time if you wish,
and if you choose not to, that is also fine with the Chair.
MR. KIKUCHI: Good morning, everyone. I, I'd just like to mention that I, I, I just recently retired
from the Police Department after just short of 32 years. During that time, you know, about
27 plus years of that has been as a supervisor. The last seven, nine, ten years or so, I was with
the...I headed the Internal Affairs Unit, which investigated complaints against our employees or
officers. Following that, that tenure, I, I was...I had the opportunity to be an Assistant Chief. I
was part of the Administrative Review Board and I also chaired the Administrative Review
Board, which listened to or reviewed all of the investigations concerning the complaints against
our officers or our employees. During this time, also I was afforded the opportunity to attend a
lot of training conferences, and I feel that this is my way of giving back to the, the County, the
community for all that training and all those opportunities and at no cost. So, I have a lot of, I
don't say expertise but a lot of experience in doing this, so I feel that I could be helpful.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you very much. At this time, I'm going to go to the Members that had first
requested Mr. Kikuchi. So, Mr. White, questions for the nominee?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you, Mr. Chair. All my questions have been answered in the
meantime. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Mr. Victorino, any questions for the nominee?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No. I, I've known Mr. Kikuchi for many years and I think he'll
bring a fair and broad perspective. He served this community in the Police Department but also
served this community in many other areas, Mr. Chair, so no, none at this time. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Good morning, Chief, appreciate you showing
up. You are, as you mentioned, you are retired so you're okay with the time commitment, it's,
it's basically about once a month for, depending upon what's going on for a full day or half a
day?
MR. KIKUCHI: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: And I take it from just your, your comments that you've had some
issues where you've had to make tough decisions based on what your administrative rules or
ethics are. So you're, you're okay with that?
MR. KIKUCHI: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. Thank you.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you very much. Ms. Cochran, any questions for Mr. Kikuchi?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. I think Mr. Kikuchi would make a nice addition.
Just curious, you just heard about the vacancy and decided to put name in on your own or was
there any outside prompting or...?
MR. KIKUCHI: No, you know, I've had discussion with friends, my family, of course, and I guess with
the, with the economic situation, you know, we talk about all the...there's been a lot of criticism
about County employees getting a lot of pay and this and that. And I, I figure that this is my way
to give back to our community that, like I said, at no cost and use that expertise of all these
32 years or just short of 32 years that I have.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you. Thank you for wanting to step up and continue your
service to the County. Mahalo. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes. Thank you very much, Chair, and thank you, Mr. Kikuchi, for
being here this morning. It's nice to see a retiree willing to come out and help the community. I
think you have an excellent background when you mentioned what you did in the Police
Department in Internal Affairs, 'cause I think that has given you the experience of dealing with
complaints and trying to listen to both sides and come up with a fair decision. And I know that's
valuable, but just one little question. Have you ever had to represent the Department or any of
the people in it before the Ethics Board?
MR. KIKUCHI: No, not that I remember.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I see. So you've never had that particular experience?
MR. KIKUCHI: No.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much. I do think that you'll be a great person on the
Ethics Commission. Thank you.
MR. KIKUCHI: Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you very much. Mr. Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Just a comment. I cannot think of a better man that we could have to serve
on this Board. Thank you.
MR. KIKUCHI: Thank you.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Carroll. I will afford the Committee one last opportunity to
provide questions for the nominee Anyone wishing to provide another question to Mr. Kikuchi
on his nomination to the Board of Ethics? Having none, Mr. Kikuchi, thank you for your
presence this morning -MR. KIKUCHI: Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: --the Chair appreciates you making the effort. Thank you. There was no other
request to Chair regarding presence to come forward this morning regarding any of the other
nominees. So let us go to correspondence dated March 15 th from myself to you, the Members of
this Committee...
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes, Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: I have a...oh, just a question. Am I to understand that the list, the
names, the nominees we needed three requests per name? Was that the idea in order to get them
here?
CHAIR HOKAMA: That has been your, your Chair's guideline to requesting nominees. But that's
not...does not prohibit any Member from having appropriate contact with a nominee to discuss
issues individually.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: So, on, on my own I could -CHAIR HOKAMA: Definitely, -COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --talk to -CHAIR HOKAMA: --Ms. Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --any...
CHAIR HOKAMA: You can talk to any nominee -COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay.
CHAIR HOKAMA: --that is on the list or, or not on the list -COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Uh-huh.
CHAIR HOKAMA: --of your choosing.
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay.
CHAIR HOKAMA: And so, that would be alright.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you very much. Any other questions for the Chair at this time?
...(Coughing)... Excuse me, Members.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: You okay?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Wanted to ask if we had a name we wanted to put on, are you willing to
entertain that or do we want to go after we do this resolution?
CHAIR HOKAMA: It depends on what...who the name is, Mr. Couch. Part of the parameters your
Chair had to work is that by posting of one week ago, your Chair had to provide...get a list ready
with attached documentations which are the forms of the individuals. There were others that the
Chair had thought...or received that were interested but did not have the completed forms in
time. So your Chair, as I understand the requirements, felt that it was not appropriate for me to
put them on the list. And that is why the names of the...recommendation that I'm putting forth
on my resolution to you, the Committee this morning, is those that I can verify with completed
forms and applications, and that have shown an interest in serving. So if you have a name, it
depends on whether the name first qualifies to be considered by the body, and second, that's a lot
to take in for you folks this morning, I know. But if there is a name that is not on the list this
morning that you wish to provide, then I believe by tomorrow noon, you have an opportunity to
create a communication with the appropriate documentation for posting for the March 29 th
Council meeting, where it may be taken up by the Council, should the Council desires and
provided that it meets the requirements of posting that Chair Mateo is required to perform on our
behalf for the Council agenda. So that is your options.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Chair, I, I really hate to go here but -CHAIR HOKAMA: No, that's okay.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --I think it's important that we all understand on the process.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So the process that we have is, that the Mayor submits a list, and this is
that list that we have that was given to us on dated March 2 nd .
CHAIR HOKAMA: Let me qualify that. So, okay... As we have been made aware, the...I, I, and,
Staff, correct me if I'm, I'm misstating our facts. The Mayor had up `til January 31 st to submit a
valid list of nominees for Council to consider to fill vacancies that will occur as of March 31 st .
Unfortunately, with transition of Administrations and other things, the list came down to us on
March 2 nd , -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Correct.
CHAIR HOKAMA: --which is, you know, by Charter, past the deadline. So after that March 31 st
deadline first occurred, as of February 1 5t, it became then the Council's responsibility by Charter
to fill or nominate and fill vacancies that would occur on March 31 5' of this year or from
vacancies that occurred through resignations of, of service on various boards and commissions.
That is where we are currently at this point in time, Members. In the Council's portion of the
Charter's requirement to name and confirm nominees to various boards and commissions, if we
choose so. If we choose not to, then upon the clock ticking and reaching April 1 5t, then it goes
back to the, by Charter, it goes back to the Mayor to resubmit names for Council consideration.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So the list that we have, which we got...
CHAIR HOKAMA: From the Mayor, is actually invalid.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Oh, okay. So it, it's, it's moot. And the list...
CHAIR HOKAMA: In the Chair's opinion, yes, because he missed the January 31 5' deadline.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And so the list we have before us, -CHAIR HOKAMA: Is...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --is a list of recommendations from yourself?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes, ma'am.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. Thank you very much. I think it's really important -CHAIR HOKAMA: It is.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --because as I was walking in, I was being bombarded with questions
that I really didn't know how to answer. Thank you very much.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah. And again, Members, it is, again, you know, it's, it, it's unfortunate and
again, you know, it's a matter of timing and everything else and again, you know, I can
understand why it happens during transition of administrations with new people being assigned
new tasks, trying to get an understanding of how the Administration works and functions, and so
I would say, you know, it's just an unfortunate situation, but I don't think there's anyone to blame
or, or, or point fingers at. I can tell you that Mr. Molina has been very, very cooperative and
open in working with your Committee Chair to try and get issues resolved and
making...ensuring that the boards and commissions are properly staffed, they have quorum to
conduct business, especially those that deal with permits and approvals of variance requests and
other natures. So, I want to thank Mr. Molina who is present here this morning for his great
cooperation representing Mayor Arakawa's Administration. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair. And thank you for that clarification. What I
would like to ask and with your permission of course, knowing that you are very well versed and
your opinions that you have given us, in my mind, I have no doubts, but I would still like, just for
clarification and just for the public's knowledge, if Corp. Counsel could address what you have
just said as to be factual and, and, and right on, right on the point as far as the Charter is
concerned. And I hope that doesn't offend you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: No, no, no.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I just feel like this way, the public has seen our legal counsel state
this so that there is no question in people's mind that, oh yeah, maybe it was Hokama's opinion.
No, this is a fact of law based upon the Charter.
CHAIR HOKAMA: What...and again, I have, you know, it does not bother your Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yes.
CHAIR HOKAMA: I can tell you that I have, prior to this meeting, through Staff and in direct
conversations, consulted with Corporation Counsel because this is a unique situation. It's not
often that we're in this situation at all, and so to get guidance from our legal department, your
Chair did solicit advice and comments. But I, I'm happy to ask Mr. Kushi if he wishes to add
anything more at this time from the Department of Corporation Counsel, he may do so.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair.
MR. KUSHI: Yes, Mr. Chair, Member Victorino. Based on the facts as they exist, your Chair Hokama
is correct.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. And, that, that way the public is rested assured that
we've followed all the proper protocol. And I think the other question I have and, and,
Mr. Chair, if you would help me with clarification, I was always under the impression that if we
did not approve let's say this list that you have sent down to us, if for some reason it doesn't get
approved by the 29 th of March, that's the special Council meeting -CHAIR HOKAMA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --for which this is the primary purpose is -CHAIR HOKAMA: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --to approve that, yeah? If for some reason we stall, we don't
vote, whatever happens, does that list still, like in the past, when the Mayor had sent down,
becomes automatic approval?
CHAIR HOKAMA: It is your Chair's understanding that it does not.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Okay.
CHAIR HOKAMA: It...as I stated earlier, then the option returns back to the Mayor and the
Administration should April 1 st arrive with no decision by Council to consider re-nominating or
providing new nominees in a proper communication his recommendations to fill vacancies in
boards and commissions.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And then we'd do this process if that was to occur...
CHAIR HOKAMA: And, and that we are required to go through the same process.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Same process. And if at the end on that scenario, we did not
somehow vote, approve or disapprove, I should say, then at that point that nominee could
become automatically appointed? Am I correct?
CHAIR HOKAMA: For specific, for, for specific ones yes, I would say, I would hate to give you a
blanket, and again -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
CHAIR HOKAMA: --you know, just so that I can...I will share this with, not only you the Committee
but the general public -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yes.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: --certain boards and commissions have qualifications to sit on those specific
boards and commissions.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.
CHAIR HOKAMA: So part of the due diligence of this Committee is also that the nominees that are
being presented fill those specific requirements that certain boards and commissions are required
through legislation.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.
CHAIR HOKAMA: You know, certain ones require some cultural background for cultural resources
commissions. For certain ones you are required to have professional training and experience in
either engineering or architecture or, or of, of those disciplines.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.
CHAIR HOKAMA: So again, certain boards and commissions have requirements that are established
by law that the Committee needs to ensure that we are fulfilling our, our duty in reviewing the
nominees and those that we move forward to Council for consideration meet those requirements.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, Chair. Thank you. And I think the public appreciates that
clarification. I think now that we've set, set it out there, at least there's not people questioning
the resolve of this Council and, and, and the methodology you have set forward, Chair. Thank
you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: And as I have stated earlier, Members, you will notice that not all of the boards and
commissions have been filled by your Chair. And it's my, my idea's that I would prefer to allow
the Mayor to have his...another opportunity to present another nominee back to the Committee,
unless the Committee and the Council chooses to fill it within the parameters that is allowed and
within the timing that is still available to the Committee and the Council. Mr. Molina, -MR. MOLINA: Yeah.
CHAIR HOKAMA: --do you have anything you wish to share?
MR. MOLINA: Yes. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman. I just wanted to add into your explanation
as to why the boards and commission list got to you at this point in time. First of all, on behalf
of the Administration, we want to apologize for the, I guess, somewhat tardiness of this list. As
your Committee Chair had pointed out, whenever you have a new administration coming in, you
have new members learning responsibilities. And as you had dealt with a few weeks ago, you
dealt with the Charter Commission nominees, the Administration had put...placed a high priority
in the creation of this Commission and getting those names to you because of the importance as
you well know, of this Commission, which is formulated, or formed every ten years. And in
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addition to that, what was adding to the time process was the requirement of now placing
resolutions with all people being nominated for the various boards and commissions. And you
know, myself included, so I, I wanted to give you reasons but again, I make no excuses. As the
person entrusted with overseeing the boards and commissions and the process as to which to
getting the names to you all, I take full responsibility for this and I certainly apologize for putting
you, Mr. Chairman, and your Committee in this position. And this is not...well, an occurrence
like this did happen back in 2008 for the Members' information under the former Administration.
An incomplete list was sent to the Council. I served as the Chairman of the Committee of the
Whole at the time. And under the former Administration they did send down an incomplete list
on January 31 st and subsequently they followed that up with letters in February and April to fill
those vacancies as well. So, and my understanding was the reason was there was a transition in
personnel and also there's a difficulty sometimes in filling out these vacancies for the various
boards and commissions. So it can be a challenge to try and get people to volunteer their time to
serve on these commissions. So, I just wanted to share that explanation from the Administration
just to be fair, and again, on behalf of the Administration, we shall certainly place the date of
January 31 5 ' as a high priority come the next go-around. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.
Thank you, Committee Members.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Molina. Okay, any questions for Mr. Molina regarding the status
of the nominations? Okay, none. You have your Chair's recommendations to the various boards
and commissions. Are there any questions or comments? I'll start with, first Mr. Carroll as our
Committee Vice-Chair. Any questions for your Chair or comments regarding the Chair's
recommendation in his proposed resolution?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: No questions. I'm just waiting for the recommendation.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No questions, Chair. Ready to take action. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. Hearing Mr. DeGray Vanderbilt's -CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --comments on the Molokai Planning Commission, did you take
any...hearing, after hearing that, any...I don't know, concerns or thoughts?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Let me state it this way. Ms. Dudoit, who many of us know is very active in her
community, had some...medical issues that she had to deal with in her recent past. And, and my
understanding is that has been addressed and that she's able to fulfill her duties and obligations if
confirmed to this new position. I have...I am willing to, as your Chairman, to continue to
recommend her consideration before you this morning.
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you. And also, Chair, you know, coming into this job, and
hearing a lot of the community saying they see a lot of special interest going on and, you know,
possible conflicts of interests and things like that with, of members within these boards and
commissions, and I think one of those are the union representations that seem to be sort of
recycled around from various one board to another commission to another to another. I, you
know, I'm looking at William Kamai for Board of Water; Ivan Lay, Maui Planning Commission.
I know Bruce U'u which was also part of Carpenters' -CHAIR HOKAMA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --had expired from there, now he's on the Cultural Resource
Commission. I was just curious why this happens so often? I mean I understand everybody
needs a voice and representation, but when I hear people say they have concerns about special
interests groups, definitely you have, you know, realtors would be in that line, your unions would
be in that line. So, I'm, I'm just...I don't know. ... (Chuckles)... I have concerns with this, I, I
guess, when I see just these names re-circle, you know circulating and recycled everywhere on
very various commissions and boards that I, I question their expertise, I question their
knowledge, you know, on being a good voice within these different, you know, boards or
commissions. So and I see you've requested them, so I wanted your comments.
CHAIR HOKAMA: I basically used the...some of the names that came down on the Mayor's
correspondence as a guideline, 'cause your Chair had a short period of time to put a
recommendation. More than likely, if, if we did the normal process that Mr. Molina has gone
through, we would definitely miss the March 31 St deadline. And part of the consideration is, as
you know, I have asked, so that we can make the March...the April 1 5t deadline, a special
Council meeting for next week to take up this consideration. So by our normal Council agenda
would have been too late if we follow the normal Council agenda. But with you folks making
adjustments to your schedules we now have this opportunity to have the Council fill those
vacancies. Regarding your concern about affiliations or interests, I hope every single one of
them has a special interest and that is the welfare of the community. Special interest I would say
is an issue for me if it is not properly disclosed and put up front prior to decision making. I find,
I find that it is, you know, part of our community. I mean, on Lanai, you know, one group is
basically half of our community, the labor group. And so they have a special interest, but I
cannot ignore half of a community that it represents. So again, Member Cochran, please vote
your conscience, you can share your concerns with us, you have the ability to talk to the
nominees of your specific points of concern and have them address it. If they do not address it
satisfactorily to you, please exercise it in how you vote on this matters. And the Chair will
provide you with all those opportunities for you to be able to do your job as...and be as
knowledgeable as possible prior to a decision.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. Thank you very much, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. Couch?
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you. Actually Councilmember Cochran asked my question
about Ms. Dudoit.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions, Chair. Waiting for your recommendation, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you. Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No questions, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. One thing that I wish to share with you and again, it's because our ever
vigilant and steadfast Staff has brought to my attention some possible concerns that I'm going to
take a short recess to consult with the Corporation Counsel and Mr. Molina. But I'm happy to
tell you that regarding the Cultural and Arts nominations, the Chair has to...is going to check on
some of the requirements of what, what is, what we are tasked to do on, on the type of people
we, we nominate and place on those boards and commissions. And again, just like the
Commission on Code Appeals, that is again I can share...by our County Code, Section 2.40.190
as well as Section 16.20A.190 and Charter Section 13-2, this board shall consist of a registered
and licensed architect or engineer in the State; qualified by experience or training to pass matters
pertaining to electrical work. And, and, and so your Chair just wants to make sure that what I'm
recommending to you is within the parameters of what is required by us to, to ensure that we
place the right type of people with the required backgrounds and disciplines. So I'm going to
take a recess for ten minutes. We shall be in recess `til 10:20. . . . (gavel).. .
RECESS: 10:10 a.m.
RECONVENE: 10:31 a.m.

CHAIR HOKAMA: . . .(gavel). . . The Policy Committee shall return to order. This is the meeting of
the 22 nd of March 2011. Members, thank you for the recess. The Chair, unless there's further
questions, comments by the Committee Members, the Chair is ready to give some
recommendations.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Recommendations?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Mr. Couch, did you have a question?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Just having received this letter from one of the...
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: So that is part of the...your Chairman's adjustments. Okay. First, yeah, please,
you know, the Chair would like to direct you to the March 21 St communication, which is the
proposed resolution from your Chair and it has been approved to form and legality by our
Corporation Counsel. So we will use that proposed resolution which has an Exhibit "A",
Members. Okay. The first motion that your Chair is open to is for under the Commission on
Culture and the Arts. Let me give you some background. Two of the...there are, as far as we
know, three vacancies. Two vacancies will occur on March 31, 2011. One vacancy already
occurred, so your Chair erred in our recalculation of the, the dates, the timing, and which branch
of government is responsible now for that vacancy of resignation. We have found that one seat,
or one of the three is now...belongs back to the Mayor and the Administration, and therefore,
Members, also as we have received a written confirmation by a nominee, Mr. Kubota, who
wishes to be...withdraw his name from consideration this morning. The Chair is therefore open
to a motion to delete from Exhibit "A" of the proposed resolution, the name of Gaylord Kubota
from the Commission on Culture and the Arts. Mr. Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
CHAIR HOKAMA: I have a motion by Mr. Carroll, seconded by Ms. Baisa to delete from Exhibit "A",
under the Commission on Culture and the Arts, the name of Gaylord Kubota. Any discussion,
Members?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Having none, all in favor of the motion, please say, "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye".
CHAIR HOKAMA: Opposed say, "no"? Motion is carried with seven "ayes"; two excused, Mr. Mateo
and Mr. Pontanilla.
VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Hokama, Vice-Chair Carroll, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Cochran, Couch, Victorino, and White.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmembers Mateo and Pontanilla.

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
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MOTION CARRIED
ACTION: APPROVE amendment.

CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you very much. The second motion I would ask for consideration is under
the Board of Code Appeals, which is on Exhibit "A", Members. Again, as I've indicated earlier,
and checking with Corp. Counsel, we do have requirements under Section 16.26.105 of the Maui
County Code regarding disciplines and, and who is to make up regarding the seven members.
Five of those positions have specific requirements as established in the Code, such as a registered
and licensed architect or engineer in the State of Hawaii, a member experienced in training to
pass matters relating to electrical work; similar, a member who has experience or training in
plumbing. Another one is in the matters pertaining to building construction, and finally, a fifth
requirement of a member must have the same type of experience and training pertaining to fire
safety. ... (Coughs)... Excuse me. Because your Chair is uncertain regarding the experience of
Mr. Brandon Starr, your Chair's recommendation is to delete this name and allow the Mayor to
have another opportunity to review potential nominees that fit the requirements of the Code. So
at this time, the Chair is open to a motion to amend to...a motion to delete the name Brandon
Starr from the Board of Code Appeals. Mr. Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Mr. Chair, second the motion.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. I have motion by Mr. Carroll, seconded by Ms. Baisa to delete the
name of Brandon Starr from Board of Code Appeals on Exhibit "A" of the proposed resolution.
That is the only adjustments I wish to make at this time. So, Members...ah, I did a strategic
error. There was no main motion...oh, wait...to amend -MS. NAKATA: Mr. ...
CHAIR HOKAMA: --to adopt.
MS. NAKATA: Mr. Chair,...Staff, if you would like, you could have the option of first voting on this
motion to amend and then entertaining a main motion to adopt the proposed reso
as...incomorating the amendments made at today's meeting.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. We'll do it that way, Members.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes.
CHAIR HOKAMA: No objections?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
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COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS (excused: DAM, JP).
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you very much. So the Chair is open to a motion... (chuckles) ... now.
MS. NAKATA: Mr. Chair, there's a motion to delete Brandon Starr from the resolution on the floor...
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah. Understood, understood. So, we'll take the motion currently before the
Committee at this time. All in favor of the motion, which is to delete the name Brandon Starr
from the Board of Code Appeals, please say "aye"?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye".
CHAIR HOKAMA: Opposed, say "no"? Motion is carried, with seven "ayes"; two excused, Mr. Mateo
and Mr. Pontanilla.
VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Hokama, Vice-Chair Carroll, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Cochran, Couch, Victorino, and White.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmembers Mateo and Pontanilla.

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
MOTION CARRIED
ACTION: APPROVE amendment.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Now we are back, where the Chair is open to a motion to adopt the proposed
resolution with attached Exhibit "A", attachment Exhibit "A" as it has been amended.
Mr. Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Mr. Chair, I second the motion.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. The Chair has a motion made by Mr. Carroll and seconded by
Ms. Baisa. We are under discussion. Any Member wishes to provide discussion? Mr. Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: No discussion.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No discussion.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No, sir.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No discussion.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Only one quick comment. I want to thank, in advance, all these,
all these community members who have offered themselves up for service to this community,
and I hope they understand not only the time commitment but the desire to do well for the people
of Maui County as the predication to being on any board or commission in this County. Thank
you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No, sir.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. There be no further discussion, all in favor of the motion, please say,
"aye"?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye".
CHAIR HOKAMA: Opposed say "no"? Motion is carried with seven "ayes"; two excused, Mr. Mateo
and Mr. Pontanilla.
VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Hokama, Vice-Chair Carroll, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Cochran, Couch, Victorino, and White.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmembers Mateo and Pontanilla.

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
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MOTION CARRIED
ACTION: Recommending ADOPTION of revised resolution entitled "NOMINATING
AND APPROVING THE APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS TO THE
BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS FOR THE COUNTY OF MAUI".

CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you very much, Members.

ITEM NO. 1(4): LITIGATION MATTERS (SETTLEMENT AUTHORIZATION: MOLOKAI
VETERANS CARING FOR VETERANS, ET AL. V. COUNTY OF MAUI, ET AL.; CIVIL

NO. CV 10-00538 LEK) (C.C. No. 11-30)

CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, let us move on to the next item which is...one second...we are now
under... (short pause) ...Policy Item Number 1(4), heading LITIGATION MATTERS
(SETTLEMENT AUTHORIZATION: MOLOKAI VETERANS CARING FOR VETERANS,
ET AL. V. COUNTY OF MAUI, ET AL.; CIVIL NO. CV 10-00538 LEK). Members, your
Committee is in receipt of a correspondence dated February 1...February 4 th , excuse me,
February 4, 2011, from the Department of Corporation Counsel, requesting consideration of a
proposed resolution entitled, "AUTHORIZING SETTLEMENT OF MOLOKAI VETERANS
CARING FOR VETERANS, ET AL. V. COUNTY OF MAUI, ET AL., CIVIL NO. CV 1000538 LEK". Also, Members, your Chair has...will note that we have posted as part of the
agenda the ability to enter into executive session under Hawaii Revised Statutes Section 925(a)(4), which allows us to consult with legal counsel on questions and issues pertaining to the
powers, duties, privileges, immunities, and liabilities of the County, the Council, and this
Committee. At this time, the Chair will recognize Corporation Counsel Wong, and he's also
joined this morning with Deputy Counsel Lovell. Mr. Wong? Ms. Lovell?
MS. LOVELL: Thank you, Chair. Good morning, Chair and Members of the Committee. Our office
has previously reported to the Council on this litigation and so I will not go back over all of what
we've discussed before. We have from the plaintiffs a settlement proposal. It is a written
proposal in, in some detail. It is labeled "confidential" and it was my plan to provide it to you in
executive session; however, Mr. Fosbinder, the attorney for the plaintiffs, assured me yesterday
in writing that he wished you to have it and that it was not confidential. So therefore, I believe
you have all received copies. If you have not...no, it's a, it's an actual settlement proposal letter.
It's dated February 15, 2011. ... (Short pause) ... If not, I can provide you copies.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Do we have it?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, Members. My understanding from Staff, is you have received it and it has
just -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: It's in the back.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: --was presented to you this morning. It's the last document in your binder
under... it's sent from a Michelle Laberge, dated March 21 st, 10:54 a.m. And again, Members, I
know some of you have not seen this communication until now. So at the appropriate time, if
you need, the Chair will take a recess to allow you to review the transmittal. Is there anything
else that, Ms. Lovell, you or Mr. Wong, wish to state at this point in time in open session?
MS. LOVELL: I can just give you a brief timeline on the litigation and give you some deadlines and
things that are coming up. But in terms of discussing the County's legal liabilities, et cetera, I
would prefer to do that in executive session. This lawsuit was filed in September of last year,
immediately before the primary election. We...it eventually got to our office. We requested that
that the plaintiffs revise the complaint because we didn't believe that it stated a legal claim. The
plaintiffs did revise their complaint and they filed an amended complaint. It was served on the
County in December. We filed a motion to dismiss the complaint in early January. The motion
will be heard on April 4 th . Depending on how that comes out, there is a trial date set in the case
by the court for October of this year. We received this settlement proposal in mid-February and
that is what we are here today to discuss.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you very much. Members, questions on...in open session for
Corporation Counsel at this time? Okay. Having none, the Chair at this time will...is open to a
motion to enter into executive session under Hawaii Revised Statutes 92-5(a) [sic] that allows the
Council to consult with legal counsel on questions and issues pertaining to the powers, duties,
privileges, immunities and liabilities of the County, the Council, and its Committee. Mr. Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Mr. Chair, second the motion.
CHAIR HOKAMA: I have a motion by Mr. Carroll, seconded by Ms. Baisa to enter into executive
session under Hawaii Revised Statutes Section 92-5(a)(4) regarding this specific matter, the
MOLOKAI VETERANS CARING FOR VETERANS, ET AL. V. COUNTY OF MAUI, ET
AL, CIVIL NO. CV 10-00538 LEK. Any discussion? All in favor of the motion, please say,
"aye"?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye".
CHAIR HOKAMA: Opposed say, "no"? Motion passes with seven "ayes"; two excused, Mr. Mateo
and Mr. Pontanilla.
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VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Hokama, Vice-Chair Carroll, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Cochran, Couch, Victorino, and White.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmembers Mateo and Pontanilla.

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
MOTION CARRIED
ACTION: APPROVE; RECESS open meeting and CONVENE executive meeting.
CHAIR HOKAMA: This Committee shall stand in recess to enter into executive session. . . . (gavel).. .

RECESS: 10:45 a.m.
RECONVENE: 12:55 p.m.
CHAIR HOKAMA: . . . (gavel). . . The Policy Committee of March 22, 2011 shall return to open
session. Members, before you we have Policy Item 1(4). The Chair is open to a motion to
recommend to Council authorizing settlement of MOLOKAI VETERANS CARING FOR
VETERANS, ET AL. V. COUNTY OF MAUI, ET AL., CIVIL NO. CV 10-00538 LEK, under
the terms set forth in executive session. Mr. Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
CHAIR HOKAMA: I have a motion by Mr. Carroll, seconded by Ms. Baisa to recommend to Council
adoption of the proposed resolution under the terms set forth in executive session. All in...any
discussion? Having none, all in favor of the motion, please say, "aye"?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye".
CHAIR HOKAMA: Opposed say, "no"? Motion is carried with seven "ayes"; two excused, Mr. Mateo
and Mr. Pontanilla. That ends Policy Item 1(4) for today, Members, and we thank everyone who
was here present.
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VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Hokama, Vice-Chair Carroll, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Cochran, Couch, Victorino, and White.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmembers Mateo and Pontanilla.

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
MOTION CARRIED
ACTION: Recommending ADOPTION of resolution.
ITEM NO. 1(9): LITIGATION MATTERS (STATUS: RICHARD CERTO, ET AL. V. COUNTY OF
MAUI, ET AL.; CIVIL NO. 09-1-0438(1)) (C.C. No. 11-30)

CHAIR HOKAMA: Members, I will now refer you to Policy Item 1(9) under LITIGATION
MATTERS. It is the STATUS of RICHARD CERTO, ET AL. V. COUNTY OF MAUI, ET AL.,
CIVIL NO. 09-1-0438(1).
And just for the Molokai people that were here, this will go forward to the Council and the
Council will make its final decision at the next Council meeting.
Members, your Committee's in receipt of a correspondence dated March 10, 2011, from the
Department of Corporation Counsel, regarding the opportunity to provide you a status of the case
regarding Richard Certo v. the County of Maui. At this time, I would ask Corporation Counsel,
Mr. Wong, any comments?
MR. WONG: Actually, if you hold on a second -CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. We'll wait for the Deputy.
MR. WONG: --Deputy Lutey and Rost will handle this one.
...(Short pause)...

CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Deputy Rost, if you would introduce yourself to the Committee, please, and
give us your comments regarding this matter.
MR. ROST: Thank you, Mr. Chair. The County has received a court ruling in this case which we need
to discuss regarding an award that was made to the plaintiffs. Because of the nature of the
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discussion that I would like to have, we're going to essentially require executive session. There's
not much that can be discussed in, in open session.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you very much.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Members, at this time the Chair will entertain a motion to enter into executive
session for this litigation matter under Hawaii Revised Statutes 92-5(a)(4), which is to consult
with legal counsel on questions and issues pertaining to the powers, duties, privileges,
immunities and liabilities of the Council...the County, the Council, and this Committee.
Mr. Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Mr. Chair, second.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. I have a motion by Mr. Carroll, seconded by Ms. Baisa to enter into
executive session regarding Policy Item 1(9). All in favor of the motion, please say, "aye"?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye".
CHAIR HOKAMA: Opposed say, "no"? Motion is carried with seven "ayes"; two excused, Mr. Mateo
and Mr. Pontanilla.

VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Hokama, Vice-Chair Carroll, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Cochran, Couch, Victorino, and White.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmembers Mateo and Pontanilla.

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
MOTION CARRIED
ACTION: APPROVE; RECESS open meeting and CONVENE executive meeting.
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ITEM NO. 1(6): LITIGATION MATTERS (SETTLEMENT AUTHORIZATION: CLAIM OF ROBERT
NAKASATO: CLAIM NO. 2009-008) (C.C. No. 11-30)

CHAIR HOKAMA: But before that, the Chair will now bring up Policy Item 1(6), with Mr. Wong will
be joined by Ms. Lutey. Policy 1(6) under LITIGATION MATTERS is a SETTLEMENT
AUTHORIZATION: CLAIM OF ROBERT NAKASATO, CLAIM NO. 2009-008. Your
Committee is receipt of correspondence dated February 14, 2011, from the Department of
Corporation Counsel, requesting consideration of a proposed resolution entitled,
"AUTHORIZING SETTLEMENT OF CLAIM NO. 2009-008 OF ROBERT NAKASATO".
Ms. Lutey?
MS. LUTEY: Thank you. Good afternoon.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Good afternoon.
MS. LUTEY: I think this is a matter we can probably take up in open session. I have some documents
that I was not able to redact showing payments, they're bank statements and so forth. If you
want to take a look at those, we'll need to go into executive, but the basic facts of this case are
that on January 26, 2009, there was a sewage overflow at the Nakasato residence in Kahului.
This overflow was caused by a blockage in the County's main line and approximately 55 gallons
of raw sewage went into the Nakasato residence contaminating 3 rooms of their home. The
Nakasato's have submitted a claim for reimbursement. The total amount is $17,343.93. The
breakdown for this, which you do have documentation for, is decontamination at $8,643.85,
restoration of damaged areas that's $6,875.54, and the cost of materials totaled $1,824.54, and
that's how we get the total of $17,343.93. And that's what I'm seeking authority for settlement
in this matter for.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you very much. Members, you have heard the comments from
Deputy Lutey regarding this specific case ... (coughs)... excuse me, claim.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Questions? Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Thank you. Real quickly, and I see Public Works
here...Department of Environmental Management, excuse me. I said the wrong name, I
apologize.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes. Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I apologize. The question I have in this, in this case, from all what
has said to this point, it seems very evident that we were the responsible party that, that we did
not do what we need to do to prevent something like this from happening. Am I correct,
Mr. Miyamoto?
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MR. MIYAMOTO: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Miyamoto?
MR. MIYAMOTO: Blockages such as this are unpredictable.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. MIYAMOTO: We...under our consent decree we do look at every segment of pipe within once
every five years, so we're doing as much as we can looking at all 200 miles of pipe once every
five years -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
MR. MIYAMOTO: --to make sure it's structurally safe and that we have no possible blockages.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. But being that was said, the blockage was, was caused on
our side of the, the, on the pipes?
MR. MIYAMOTO: Yes. Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. I guess that's all I needed to know. So long as we're the
responsible party, something like this, I can, I can, I can support. Thank you. Thank you,
Mr. Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you very much, Mr. Victorino. Further questions?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Recommendation?
CHAIR HOKAMA: My recommendation is one, that we propose to Council the terms and amount as
set forth by Deputy Lutey regarding this claim, and that second, you allow Staff and Corporation
Counsel to make the appropriate adjustments in the resolution. Basically under the areas, you
would look in the third "WHEREAS" clause on the first resolve clause, it states "under the terms
set forth in an executive meeting". We are doing this in open meeting, so the Chair believes that
it's only appropriate that we revise it to place the amount that was shared by Ms. Lutey in open
session and that that amount will be part of the amended resolution. So if there's no objection,
I'll consider to allow Staff to work on that.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS (excused: DAM, JP).
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you very much. So therefore, the Chair would be open to a motion
to accept or to recommend to Council adoption of the proposed resolution as revised, as revised.
And is there anything we need to file, Staff? Okay. Nothing to file. Then that would be the
motion that the Chair is entertaining. Mr. Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: So moved.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. I have a motion by Mr. Carroll, seconded by Ms. Baisa to recommend
adoption of the revised proposed resolution entitled "AUTHORIZING SETTLEMENT OF
CLAIM NO. 2009-008 OF ROBERT NAKASATO". Further discussion? Questions?
MS. NAKATA: Mr. Chair, could Staff please get a repeat on the settlement number, please?
MS. LUTEY: Sure.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Ms. Lutey?
MS. LUTEY: Thank you. It's $17,343.93.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Anything further, Members? Any further discussion? If not, all in favor of
the motion, please say, "aye"?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye".
CHAIR HOKAMA: Opposed say, "no"? Motion is carried with seven "ayes"; two excused, Mr. Mateo
and Mr. Pontanilla.
VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Hokama, Vice-Chair Carroll, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Cochran, Couch, Victorino, and White.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmembers Mateo and Pontanilla.

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
MOTION CARRIED
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ACTION: Recommending ADOPTION of revised resolution.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you very much, Ms. Lutey. And we thank Deputy -COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: --Director...
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Sorry.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: I just had a comment. I see that this person paid everything in full,
now we're sort of reimbursing it.
MS. LUTEY: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: What if this person didn't have this money upfront?
MS. LUTEY: There actually is a contractor that we keep on board to handle the clean-ups.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, okay.
MS. LUTEY: In terms of the repairs, they could get estimates, provide us with the estimates and then
normally we go with the lowest of three.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you. Anything further? If not, thank you, Ms. Lutey, and thank you,
Mr. Miyamoto, for your time this afternoon. Members, we will be entering into recess to enter
into executive session to consider Policy Item 1(9). We are in recess. . . . (gavel).. .
RECESS: 1:06 p.m.
RECONVENE: 1:26 p.m.
CHAIR HOKAMA: . . . (gavel). . . Policy Committee meeting of March 22, 2011, shall return to open
session. Members, thank you very much.
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ITEM NO. 1(9): LITIGATION MATTERS (STATUS: RICHARD CERTO, ET AL. V. COUNTY OF
MAUI, ET AL.; CIVIL NO. 09-1-0438(1)) (C.C. No. 11-30)

CHAIR HOKAMA: Regarding Policy Item 1(9), the Chair is open to a motion to file this matter.
Mr. Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: So moved.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Mr. Chair, second.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. I have a motion by Mr. Carroll, seconded by Ms. Baisa to file
communications related to Policy Item 1(9) under LITIGATION MATTERS (STATUS:
RICHARD CERTO, ET AL. V. COUNTY OF MAUI, ET AL., CIVIL NO. 09-1-0438(1)). Any
discussion? Having none, all in favor of the motion, please say, "aye"?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye".
CHAIR HOKAMA: Opposed say, "no"? Motion is carried with seven "ayes"; two excused, Mr. Mateo
and Mr. Pontanilla.

VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Hokama, Vice-Chair Carroll, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Cochran, Couch, Victorino, and White.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmembers Mateo and Pontanilla.

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
MOTION CARRIED
ACTION: Recommending FILING of correspondence dated March 10, 2011.
CHAIR HOKAMA: There being no further business of this Committee, this meeting is adjourned.
. . .(gavel). . .
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